Re: cancel cabin Fwd: RE: april dorler 2 bedroom cabin any u pick 07/25/2024 3 nights 136584

From ADAM LAWSON <adam.I@gotoepm.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
Date 15/07/2024 10:39

The reservation has been cxled.

Regards,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
865-868-6028
Adam.L@gotoepm.com
www.eaglesridge.com
www.myheritagecabin.com

On Jul 15,2024, at 2:37 PM, reservations@rooms101.com wrote:

please cancel the cabin

-—— Original Message ——

Subject: RE: april dorler 2 bedroom cabin any u pick 07/25/2024 3 nights
Date: 09/07/2024 05:36

From: "Adam Lawson" <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To: <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: "Adam Lawson" <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Here you go!

Please send backup!

APRIL DORLER - RES# 136584 - ER 251 (2 BEDROOM CABIN) - 07/25 FOR 3
NIGHTS - TOTAL TO BE CHARGED = $550.00

Thanks,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.

(865)868-6028

Adam.L@gotoepm.com

www.eaglesridge.com [1]

www.myheritagecabin.com [2]

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 4:59 PM

To: Eagles Ridge <adam.I@gotoepm.com>; Reservations

<Reservations@rooms101.com>
Subject: april dorler 2 bedroom cabin any u pick 07/25/2024 3 nights




Links:

[1] http://www.eaglesridge.com/
[2] http://www.myheritagecabin.com/




